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May 29, 1979

Docket Nos. 50-295
and 50-304

Mr. Cordell Reed

Assistant Vice President
Commonwealth Edison Compan,
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, I11inois 60630

Dear Mr. Reed:

Enclosed for your information are errata to the staffs Safety Evaluation
Environmental Impact Appraisal dated March 29, 1979, relating to your

request to increase the storage capacity of the spent fuel storage pool
at the Zion Station.

Sincerely,
g
%f?tkd&ldtt,/

| A. Schwencer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Rez:tors

Enclosure:
As Stated
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Mr. Cordel Reed

Commonweal th Edison Company

cc:

Robert J. Vollen, Esquire
109 North Dearborn Street
Chicago, I1linois ©0602

Dr. Cecil Lue-H'ng
Director of Research and Development
Metropolitan Sanitary District
of Greater Chicago
100 East Erie Street
Chicago, I1linois 60611

Zion-Benton Public Library District
2600 Emmaus Avenue
Zion, I1linois 50099

Mr. Phillip P. Steptoe
lsham, Lincoln and Beale
Counselors at Law

One First National Plaza
42nd Floor

Chicago, I1linois 60603

Susan M. Sekuler, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Control Division

188 West Randolph Strect, Suite 2315
Chicago, I11inois 60601

Dr. Linda W. Little

Research Triangle Institute

P. 0. Box 12194

Research Triangle Park, N. C. 27709

Dr. Forrest J. Remick
305 East Hamiiton Avenue
State College, Pennsylvania 16801

Rirt Konter
617 Piper Lane
Lake Villa, I1linois 60046

.

May 29, 1979
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ERRATA TO THE STAFF'S SAFETY EVALUATION (SE)
AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT APPRAISAL (EIA)
DATED MARCH 29, 1979 REGARDING
THE PROPOSED EXPANSION OF THE
710N STATION SPENT FUEL POOL CAPACITY

1. Page 2-2, under "Parameter Change," item number 1, change “3.1" to read

Il3'2ll.

2. Page 2-5, the last paragraph, last line, change to read "spe. fuel Yandling

tool over stored spent fuel."

3. Page 2-6, second paragraph, ninth line, change "five times as great" to

read "three times ac great.”

EIA

1. Page 7-6, second paragraph, fifth line, after “level" add "at the start of

the next operating cvcle for each unit,”.

2. Page 7-6, third paragraph, first line, change "322" to read "432."
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